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Malave, Erin

From: Juan Carlos Cruz [jccrui@floridiancoastline.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 28, 2010 4:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Physical Address Changes for Existing Corporations

Hi,

I need to have the physical addres changed for the following Florida corporations:

LORIDIAN COASTLINE GROUP INC. ' ACT
LORIDIAN COASTLINE INSURANCE INC. ACT
LORIDIAN COASTLINE MORTGAGE INC. Ph— ACT

LORIDIAN COASTLINE REALTY INC.

LORIDIAN COASTLINE SPORTFISHING INC. ~ ACT

P0OB000147284 ACT
Qur new address is 2450 E. Commercial Blvd. Suite 203 Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308,

Thanks
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Juan Carlos Cruz

President

2450 E. Commaercial Blvd. Suite 203
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308
954-302-4531 Office
954-692-3927 Fax
www.floridiancoastline.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, together with any attachments hereto or links contained
herein, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is highly confidential or
legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure,
copying, dissemination, distribution or use of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have
received this communication in erraor, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and
delete the original and ail copies of the communication, along with any attachments hereto or links herein,
from your system. Thank you!
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